
From: Wilcox, Christopher (POL)
To: Mason, Christopher (POL); Warmington, Scott (POL); Pinkham, John (POL); Small, Michelle (POL); Mawn, John

(POL); Hanlon, James (POL); Procopio, David (POL); Staples, Jennifer (POL); Wheeler, Mark (POL); Sullivan,
Kristen (POL)

Cc: Murphy, Matthew G - DIS (POL); Cyr, Mark (POL); Tucker, Daniel T (POL); McCarthy, Steven (POL); Warren,
Rosemary (POL)

Subject: DHS Weekly Notes 11 12 21
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:00:39 PM
Attachments: DHS Weekly Significant Activity Report - 5 November 2021 - 11 November 2021.docx

Good Afternoon –
 
Please find the DHS weekly notes attached.
 
 
 
Lieutenant Colonel Christopher T. Wilcox
Massachusetts State Police
Division Commander
Division of Homeland Security and Preparedness
Framingham, MA  01702
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November 11, mapped EVOC course using UAS for SPA staff in order to show footprint required to continue the 
current level of training and to measure dimensions of the EVOC skill courses. 
Four UAS missions completed using M2P UAS. Diagrams to be created and disseminated to EVOC Staff. 2021-IMT-132 
 
UAS drone detection requests & investigations: 
November 5, Assisted Special Agent Michael Kenah (NCIS) with Drone Detection for an ongoing investigation at the 

. 
MWRA security inquiry into drone operation over  

Invest continues. 2021-IMT-128 
November 6, Logan drone detection alerts to improper drone operation in Winthrop within restricted airspace . 
Operator located and educated. 2021-IMT-129 
November 7, Logan drone detection alerts to improper drone operation in  

 invest continues 2021-IMT-130 
 
EMU: 
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Marine Unit: 
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Narcotics Section:  
 

(f) investigatory
(f) investigatory

(f) investigatory



Page 7  
 

 

 
 

 

.   
 

 
 

  
 
CINRET South: 
 

 
 

    
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
CINRET North: 
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CINRET West: 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
.  

 
Technical Services Unit: 
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